



# Mariel Voutounou

**DATE OF BIRTH:**  
21/12/1985

## CONTACT

Nationality: Cypriot

Gender: Female



[mariel.voutounou@gmail.com](mailto:mariel.voutounou@gmail.com)

## ABOUT ME

Dr Mariel Voutounou completed a BSc in Biological Sciences, an MSc in Molecular Genetics and a PhD in Genetics at the University of Leicester, UK where she focused on the elucidation of the link between Epigenetic alterations and disease. In 2012, she worked at the European Commission at the Directorate of Research and Innovation (DG RTD), as a trainee in the Department of Health, in Brussels, Belgium. In 2013 she worked as a postdoctoral fellow in the Neuroscience Department of Weill Cornell Medicine (WCM) & Burke Neurological Institute (BNI) in New York, US. Her work focused on the development of novel strategies to promote regeneration in the Central & Peripheral Nervous System (CNS and PNS). In 2019 she completed an MBA at the University of Cyprus and worked as a consultant at KPMG's CIO Advisory - in the area of Digital Transformation (DT). She currently holds the positions of Director of Business Development and Project Manager of CY-Biobank and Consultant at RTD Talos. She has an excellent command of English and Greek.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**01/10/2019 - CURRENT** - Nicosia, Cyprus

### Director of Business Development

RTD Talos Ltd

**01/02/2019 - 30/09/2019** - Nicosia, Cyprus

### Senior Advisor

KPMG

**01/03/2013 - 31/07/2017** - New York, United States

### Post Doctorate Associate Neuroscience

Weill Cornell Medicine / BNI

**01/10/2012 - 02/2013** - Brussels, Belgium

### Blue Book Trainee

European Commission

**01/09/2009 - 30/09/2012** - Leicester, United Kingdom

### Doctorate

University of Leicester

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**01/09/2017 - 30/01/2019**

### MBA

University of Cyprus

01/09/2009 - 30/09/2012

- **PhD Genetics**  
University of Leicester

01/09/2008 - 30/08/2009

- **MSc Molecular Genetics**  
University of Leicester

01/09/2005 - 30/06/2008

- **BSc Biological Sciences**  
University of Leicester, UK

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Greek

### English

Listening  
**C2**

Reading  
**C2**

Spoken  
production  
**C2**

Spoken  
interaction  
**C2**

Writing  
**C2**

---

### French

Listening  
**A2**

Reading  
**A2**

Spoken  
production  
**A2**

Spoken  
interaction  
**A2**

Writing  
**A2**

---

### Spanish

Listening  
**A1**

Reading  
**A1**

Spoken  
production  
**A1**

Spoken  
interaction  
**A1**

Writing  
**A1**

---